

From: Short, Toby S
Sent: Tue, 10 Jun 2025 21:24:16 +0000
To: Hrkman, Lou (Louis)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] DOE help with letter to FAA

Lou – I hope this finds you well and having a good week. I'd love to talk with you regarding DOE's help in getting FAA to approve our request for low altitude flight data collection of abandoned/orphaned oil and gas wells. We need the mapping and data to ensure when we inject CO2 that there are no holes that are unaccounted for that could cause problems with the storage reservoirs. It's usually handled by people at NETL writing a letter to FAA and we thought we had an agreement and all of a sudden it fell through.

Would love to discuss when you have some time.

Thanks,
Toby

Toby S. Short
Senior Director, Federal Government Affairs

Exxon Mobil Corporation

2020 K St NW Suite 820
Washington DC 20006

(T) (b) (6)

(C) (b) (6)

(b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
